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May 9, 1957
o et
01l Conservation Commission
Box 871 . § e
Santa Fe, New Mexico j71.§/} )

Gentlemen:

Herewith is submitted in triplicste, application for exception to §7 "(7!7
the "No~-Flare Orxder” for the T. F. Hodge A. L. Christmas "A" No. 2
located 660' from the south line and 1890.2 from the west line of Section
31, T-22-S, R-36~E, The well produced at the rate of 525 BO and 70,1
MCFG in six hours with a gas-oil ratio of 1335 to l.

This lease consists of the 5/2 SE/4 and the SE/4 SW/4 of Section 31,
T-22-S, R-36-E. S3imer /n

A contract with Phillips Fet. Co. for the sale of the gas has P
executed and they assure us that we may expect a connection at an early
date. In view of the foregéing, it is respectfully requested that an
exception to the "No~Flare Order”™ be granted this lease wntil such time
as Fhillips can lay s line and begin taking the gas.

Yours vcry truly,
Z/»y/zu g /‘-»/é«y P

Wayne K. Herrin
MQ’ T. Fe HOdg‘




